Associated Students of	2/7/19	ASWN
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference
		Room
Members Present	Gizhe Cardoza, Abner Perez, Dimitrie Suciu,	
	Jennifer Sanchez, Eleisly Sanchez, Desirae	
	Blunt-Lamkay, Diana Enriquez-Alanis, Teresa	
	Fernandez, Benjamin Miller, Addis	on Fredeen,
	Lilly Leon-Vicks	
Members Missing	James Wilsey (excused)	
Guests	Larry Garcia	
Summary of Actions Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item #1 & #2	Call to Order/Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 2:37 p.m.	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item #3	Public Comment	
Action Taken	Advisor Lilly Leon-Vicks informs ASWN that the	
	men's leadership has been postponed	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item #4	Approval of minutes of 11/15/18	
Action Taken	Senator Abner Perez motions to approve last	
	meeting's minutes. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds	
	this motion. 5-0-1	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item #5	Officer Appointments	
Action Taken	A) Senator Jennifer Sanchez motions for the	
	approval of Dimitrie Suciu as the new VP.	
	Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion.	
	6-0-0. B) Senator Gizhe Cardoza then	
	motions for a consideration towards Benjamin	
	Miller as a senator. There is no second	
	Times de d'oriator. Triore le 11e econtid	

	motion. Motion then dies. C) Senator Diana
	Enriquez-Alanis motions a consideration
	towards Teresa Fernandez as a Senator.
	Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion.
	5-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #6	Budget Report
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #7	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #8	Executive Reports
Agenda Item #8 Action Taken	Executive Reports Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of
	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of
	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this
	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana
	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the
	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza
Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0.
Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for
Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking
Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover,
Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover, Awards and Appreciation budget will consist of
Action Taken Summary of Discussion	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover, Awards and Appreciation budget will consist of
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover, Awards and Appreciation budget will consist of \$6,000.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item #9	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover, Awards and Appreciation budget will consist of \$6,000.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item #9 Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover, Awards and Appreciation budget will consist of \$6,000. Advisor Report No formal action was taken.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item #9	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover, Awards and Appreciation budget will consist of \$6,000. Advisor Report No formal action was taken. Location for the A&A brunch was discussed.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item #9 Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover, Awards and Appreciation budget will consist of \$6,000. Advisor Report No formal action was taken. Location for the A&A brunch was discussed. Moreover, elections should begin as soon as
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item #9 Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions for the approval of the \$6,000. Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Moreover, Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the change in the constitution/timeline. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 6-0-0. By the second week of March, applications for elections must be revised. ASWN must be seeking for future candidates before due date. Moreover, Awards and Appreciation budget will consist of \$6,000. Advisor Report No formal action was taken. Location for the A&A brunch was discussed.

Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #10	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Advisor Lilly Leon-Vicks informs ASWN that the
	Strategic Planning committee will soon submit the
	final document to the Board of Regions.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #11	Old Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Erika is now the new administrative assistance
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #12	New Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Representative Benjamin Miller informs ASWN about the upcoming Chess club event on February 14th, 2019. The event will be conducted at the Dini building, in the lobby.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #13	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #14	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 3:33 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	